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Ruth Nettles 

From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmaiI.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, June 17,2008 856 AM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Burnett. John; Bill McNulty; Lisa Bennett 

REVISED Attachment E-IO Schedule to PEF Redacted Responses to Mid-Course Data Request #2 - Dkt 
080001-El 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

John T. Burnett, Esq. 
100 Central Avenue 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
(727) 820-5184 
lohn.burnett@pgnmail.com 

b. Docket No. 080001-El 
In Re: Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Recovery Clause with Generating Performance Incentive Factor 

E .  The documents are being filed on behalf o f  Progress Energy Florida. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Progress Energy Florida’s REVISED Attachment E-10 Schedule for 
2008 & 2009 to S ta f f  Data Request #2 pertaining t o  PEF’s Mid-Course Petition. 

Lisn Stright 
Regulatory Affairs Analyst - Legal Dept. 
Progress Energy Svc Co. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: (850) 521-1425 direct line 
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com 

Gil71200S 



Julie 1 I ,  2U08 

Ms Ami Cole, Co~m~iission C k k  
Flonda Public Semice Corturriuuwn 
2540 Shwnard OJk Buulcvard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pleuse Grid oncloscd on behal Fof I'rogress Energy Florida, Inc a REVISED 
"Allwhmcnt E-10 Schedule for 2008 & 2009"' in respoiisetn Staffs Data R q u e ~ i  #2, 
Qualiuri I ,  pwtaining to IW"s Mid-Course petition. Plmse siibstimte this ~~vistsd 
uttuchmcnt with the one originally tiled on lune I6,7.008. 

'lhank you for ynur wsistirnce in this matter. Should y-ou have ariy questions, 
p1ca.e call me at (727) 820-5189. 

Sincerely, 



a k? 




